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Stuart Monk

From: dcplanning

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 0318 South Mundham House, Application Submission

Attachments: Drawing 0318- 25.pdf; Drawing 0318- 27C.pdf; Drawing 0318- 28C.pdf; Drawing 

0318- 30C.pdf; Drawing 0318- 31B.pdf; Drawing 0318- 32.pdf; Drawing 0318- 

33A.pdf; Drawing 0318- 34A.pdf; 0318 Addendum Statement January 2024.pdf; 

0318 Application Form.pdf; 0318 Bat Survey Report incl. Method Statement.pdf; 

0318 CIL Form 1.pdf; 0318 CIL Form 2.pdf; 0318 Letter to Chichester District Council 

6.2.24.pdf; 0318 Listed building Assessment, Appendix 1.pdf; 0318 Listed Building 

Assessment.pdf; 0318 Materials and Finishes Schedule.pdf; 0318 Planning Fee 

Receipt.pdf; 0318 Site Photographs.pdf; 0318 Statement Information Copy as 

Previously approved.pdf; Drawing 0318- 00.pdf; Drawing 0318- 01.pdf; Drawing 

0318- 02A.pdf; Drawing 0318- 03A.pdf; Drawing 0318- 04.pdf; Drawing 0318- 

05.pdf; Drawing 0318- 06.pdf; Drawing 0318- 22D.pdf; Drawing 0318- 23D.pdf; 

Drawing 0318- 24D.pdf

 
 
 

From: Douglas Briggs Partnership <architecture@douglasbriggspartnership.co.uk> 
Sent: 06 February 2024 16:22 
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 0318 South Mundham House, Application Submission  
  
 

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear DCPlanning, 

I hope you are all keeping well. 

Please find attached a PDF copy of our letter dated 6.02.24 and enclosed application documents for the above. 

We look forward to hearing from you.  

With kind regards 

Alex  
--  

Douglas Briggs Partnership   
Flint Barns 
Ham Farm 
Bosham 
West Sussex   PO18 8EH 
  
Telephone:               01243 576611 
Fax:                         01243 574816 
  
architecture@douglasbriggspartnership.co.uk 
www.douglasbriggspartnership.co.uk 
  
This email and any attachments is intended for the person to whom it is addressed. 
If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author. 
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If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy, print, redistribute or rely on this email. 
Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT AH 
  

 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


